comment will be provided a maximum of 5 minutes to present their comments.

Minutes: The minutes of this meeting will be available for public review and copying at the Freedom of Information Public Reading Room, 1E–190, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20585 between 9:00 a.m. and 4 p.m., Monday–Friday, except Federal holidays. Minutes will also be available by writing to Jon Yerxa, Department of Energy Richland Operations Office, P.O. Box 550, Richland, WA 99352, or by calling him at (509)–376–9628.

Issued at Washington, DC, on October 25, 1996.

Gail Cephas,

Acting Deputy Advisory Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 96–27798 Filed 10–29–96; 8:45 am]

Office of Fossil Energy, National Coal Council; Notice of Open Meeting

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463, 92–463, 86 Stat. 770), notice is hereby given of the following meeting:

Name: National Coal Council. Date and Time: Thursday, November 14, 1996, 9:00 am.

Place: Ritz-Carlton Washington, 2100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW., Washington, DC.

Contact: Margie D. Biggerstaff, U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Fossil Energy (FE–5), Washington, DC 20585, Telephone: 202/586–3867.

Purpose of the Council: To provide advice, information, and recommendations to the Secretary of Energy on matters relating to coal and coal industry issues.

Tentative Agenda:

—Call to order and opening remarks by Clifford Miercort, Chairman of the National Coal Council.

—Approve agenda.

—Remarks by the Honorable Hazel R. O'Leary, Secretary of Energy (invited).

—Remarks by Kurt Yeager, President Electric Power Research Institute (invited).

Report of the Coal Policy Committee.Membership to consider draft report

—Membership to consider draft report entitled "Consumption Issues Affecting the Role of Coal in Energy and the Environment."

-Administrative matters.

—Discussion of any other business properly brought before the Council.

—Public comment—10-minute rule.

—Adjournment.

Public Participation: The meeting is open to the public. The Chairman of the Council is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Any member of the public who wishes to file a written statement with the Council will be permitted to do so,

either before or after the meeting. Members of the public who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Margie D. Biggerstaff at the address or telephone number listed above. Requests must be received at least five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provisions will be made to include the presentation on the agenda.

Transcript: Available for public review and copying at the Public Reading Room, Room 1E–190, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW., Washington, DC, between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except Federal holidays.

Issued at Washington, DC, on October 25,

Gail Cephas,

Acting Deputy Advisory Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 96-27795 Filed 10-29-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

Office of Fossil Energy, Coal Policy Committee, National Coal Council; Notice of Open Meeting

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463, 86 Stat. 770), notice is hereby given of the following meeting:

Name: Coal Policy Committee of the National Coal Council.

Date and Time: Wednesday, November 13, 1996 at 1:30 p.m.

Place: Ritz-Carlton Washington, 2100 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC.

Contact: Margie D. Biggerstaff, U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Fossil Energy (FE–5), Washington, D.C. 20585, Telephone: 202/586–3867.

Purpose of the Parent Council: To provide advice, information, and recommendations to the Secretary of Energy on matters relating to coal and coal industry issues.

Purpose of the meeting: To report on the status of the consumption issues study and to receive comments and recommendations.

Tentative Agenda:

—Opening remarks by Steven Leer, Chairman of the Coal Policy Committee.

—Approve agenda.

—Remarks by Department of Energy representative (The Honorable Patricia Fry Godley, Assistant Secretary for Fossil Energy (invited).

—Discussion and Consideration of the draft report entitled "Consumption Issues Affecting the Role of Coal in Energy and the Environment."

—Discussion of any other business to be properly brought before the Committee.

—Public comment—10-minute rule.

—Adjournment.

Public Participation: The meeting is open to the public. The Chairman of the Committee is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Any member of the public who wishes to file a written statement with the Committee will be

permitted to do so, either before or after the meeting. Members of the public who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Ms. Margie D. Biggerstaff at the address or telephone number listed above. Requests must be received at least five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provisions will be made to include the presentation on the agenda.

Transcript: Available for public review and copying at the Public Reading Room, Room 1E–190, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C., between 9:00 AM and 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday, except Federal holidays.

Issued at Washington, D.C., on October 25, 1996.

Gail Cephas,

Acting Deputy Advisory Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 96-27796 Filed 10-29-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

Certification of the Radiological Condition of the Aliquippa Forge Site in Aliquippa, Pennsylvania, 1995

AGENCY: Office of Environmental Management, Department of Energy. **ACTION:** Notice of Certification.

SUMMARY: The Department of Energy (DOE) has completed remedial action to decontaminate the Aliquippa Forge site (hereinafter "site") in Aliquippa, Pennsylvania. This site was found to contain quantities of radioactive material from Atomic Energy Commission activities conducted at the former Aliquippa Forge facility, which records indicate operated from 1948 to 1950. Radiological surveys show that the site meets applicable requirements for use without radiological restrictions, and the docket related to cleanup activities is now available.

ADDRESSES:

Public Reading Room, Room 1E–190, Forrestal Building, U.S. Department of Energy, 1000 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20585.

B. F. Jones Memorial Library, 663 Franklin Avenue, Aliquippa, Pennsylvania 15001.

Public Document Room, Oak Ridge Operations Office, U.S. Department of Energy, 200 Administration Road, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. John Lehr, Acting Director, Office of Eastern Area Programs, Office of Environmental Restoration (EM–42), U.S. Department of Energy, Germantown, Maryland 20874, (301) 903–2328 Fax: (301) 903–2385.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

The Department of Energy (DOE), Office of Environmental Management, Office of Eastern Area Programs, Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program (FUSRAP) Team, has conducted remedial action at the Aliquippa Forge site in Aliquippa, Pennsylvania, as part of FUSRAP. The objective of the program is to identify and remediate or otherwise control sites where residual radioactive contamination remains from activities carried out under contract to the Manhattan Engineer District/Atomic Energy Commission (MED/AEC) during the early years of the nation's atomic energy program or from commercial operations causing conditions that Congress has authorized DOE to remedy. In August 1983, the Aliquippa Forge site was designated for cleanup under FUSRAP.

The Aliquippa Forge facility was originally owned by the Universal Cyclops Specialty Steel Division of the Cyclops Corporation and is currently owned by the Beaver County Corporation for Economic Development. From July 1948 to late 1949, the Vulcan Crucible Steel Company operated a uranium-rolling process for AEC in Building 3 of the facility. Uranium billets were sent to the Vulcan facility where they were formed into rods: finished rods were boxed and shipped to other AEC facilities. The site was decontaminated to then-applicable guidelines in 1950 following completion of AEC operations.

In 1978, a radiological survey performed in and around Building 3 identified radioactive contamination exceeding current DOE guidelines for release of the property for use without radiological restrictions. DOE conducted an interim remedial action at the Aliquippa Forge site in 1988 to allow restricted use of the facility. Final remedial action was conducted at the site from June 1993 to September 1994.

Post-remedial action surveys have demonstrated, and DOE has certified, that the site is in compliance with DOE radiological decontamination criteria and standards. The standards are established to protect members of the general public and occupants of the property and to ensure that reasonably foreseeable future use of the site will result in no radiological exposure above current radiological guidelines. Accordingly, this site is released from the FUSRAP program.

The certification docket will be available for review between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except Federal holidays) in the DOE Public Reading Room located in Room 1E–190 of the Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20585. Copies of the

certification docket will also be available in the DOE Public Document Room, U.S. Department of Energy, Oak Ridge Operations Office, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831, and at the B. F. Jones Memorial Library, 663 Franklin Avenue, Aliquippa, Pennsylvania 15001.

DOE, through the Oak Ridge Operations Office, Former Sites Restoration Division, has issued the following statement:

Statement of Certification: Aliquippa Forge Site in Aliquippa, Pennsylvania

DOE, Oak Ridge Operations Office, Former Sites Restoration Division, has reviewed and analyzed the radiological data obtained following remedial action at the Aliquippa Forge site (described as parcels 08, 001, and 0100 in the Aliquippa, Pennsylvania, assessor's office). Based on analysis of all data collected, including post-remedial action surveys, DOE certifies that any residual contamination at the site falls within current guidelines for use without radiological restrictions. This certification of compliance provides assurance that reasonably foreseeable future use of the site will result in no radiological exposure above current radiological guidelines established to protect members of the general public as well as occupants of the site.

Property owned by: Beaver County Corporation for Economic Development, 100 First Street, Aliquippa, Pennsylvania 15001.

Issued in Washington this 14th day of October, 1996.

James M. Owendoff,

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Environmental Restoration.

[FR Doc. 96–27801 Filed 10–29–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

Office of Arms Control and Nonproliferation

Draft Nonproliferation and Arms Control Assessment of Weapons— Usable Fissile Material Storage and Plutonium Disposition Alternatives

AGENCY: Department of Energy. **ACTION:** Correction.

SUMMARY: In notice document 61 FR 51092 published in the issue of Monday, September 30, 1996, the following correction is made.

The public meeting schedule for the Rocky Flats Environmental Technology Site scheduled for November 4 has been changed to November 8: Rocky Flats Environmental Technology Site, Ramada Limited, 110 W. 104th Avenue, Mount Evans Room, Northglenn, CO

80234; 1:00 pm-4:00 pm 5:00 pm-8:30 pm

Dated: October 24, 1996.

Michael V. McClary,

Acting Director Office of Arms Control and Nonproliferation.

[FR Doc. 96–27800 Filed 10–29–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

Bonneville Power Administration

Methow Valley Irrigation District Fisheries Enhancement Project

AGENCY: Bonneville Power Administration (BPA), Department of Energy (DOE).

ACTION: Notice of floodplain and wetlands involvement.

SUMMARY: This notice announces BPA's proposal to jointly fund, along with the Washington State Department of Ecology, a plan to replace Methow Valley Irrigation District's current canal system with a pressurized pipe system fed by groundwater wells, to improve instream flows of the Methow and Twisp Rivers for fish habitat. This project would be in the floodplain and wetlands located in the Methow River Valley of Okanogan County, between the towns of Twisp and Carlton, Washington. In accordance with DOE regulations for compliance with floodplain and wetlands environmental review requirements (10 CFR Part 1022), BPA will prepare a floodplain and wetlands assessment and will perform this proposed action in a manner so as to avoid or minimize potential harm to or within the affected floodplain and wetlands. The assessment will be included in the environmental assessment being prepared for the proposed project in accordance with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act. A floodplain statement of findings will be included in any finding of no significant impact that may be issued following the completion of the environmental assessment.

DATES: Comments are due to the address below no later than November 14, 1996.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments to the Public Involvement and Information Manager, Bonneville Power Administration—CKP, P.O. Box 12999, Portland, Oregon 97212. Internet address: comment@bpa.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lauri Croff - ECN, Bonneville Power Administration, P.O. Box 3621, Portland, Oregon, 97208–3621, phone number 503–230–5138, fax number 503–230–5699.